‘<Panda

An Animal for Recycling

Environmental Protection Agency,

Electronic Copy

29" May 2019.
Panda Ref: 241-01-EPA-01-19
EPA Ref: W0140-05

Dear Sir or Madam,

| refer to our waste licence reference number W0241-01. The licence is due to expire on the 1% June 2019 as the site

activity has not yet commenced.

The proposed facility remains an important strategic infrastructure for the Southeast region. We hope to begin

construction within the next 2 years with operation thereafter. &
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We are in the process of applying for a new Planning Permi si%:g%r this proposed facility (this Planning Permission

will have no impact on the current licenced activities or Qgﬁ@%ns).
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We therefore request an extension of 3 years for @ég\ﬁrrent licence expiring on the 1% June 2022.
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We look forward in hearing from you with )&ur decision.

&

Kind Regards,

David Naughton.
Group Environmental Manager.
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Starrus Eco Holdings Ltd t/a Panda and Greenstar Registered number 527552.
Directors: E Waters, B McCabe.
Registered Office: Panda Waste Management Solutions, Ballymount Road Upper, Dublin 24 D24 E097
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